
Schedule 6 to the Minutes of the 
P~blic Hearing meeting of 

MayorandCouncillors Rrchmond City Council held on 
--'----------------------Monday, July 18, 2016. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 

Friday/ 8 July 2016 3:11 PM 

MayorandCouncillors 

PH -July 18/ 2016 -Item 10- RICHMOND OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAW 7100, 
AMENDMENT BYLAW 9589 AND RICHMOND ZONING BYLAW 8500, AMENDMENT 
BYLAW 9590 (ZT 16-735335) - Send a Submission Online (response #961) 

Send a Submission Online (response #961) 
Survey Infonnation 

Date: "Su \'f IS .~c:;,ltQ 

Item It I 0 
.Re": oc. P A ~GY\"'~-\-­

S#c;.\U C\5'0'\ ..r 
2.o"'\' Ameno.~+ 

Send a Submission Online 

http://cms. richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 

7/8/2016 3:10:32 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name William Armerding 

Your Address - 4111 Bayview Street 

Subject Property Address OR 
Bylaw Number 

#209 - 4111 Bayview Street 

Comments 

of 4080 and 41 00 Bayview Street - I 
of changing the use for the one part of the 

property to include child care use as long as it is 
not an opening of a door.to the biggest "crooks" in 
Richmond, ONNI, to changing other parts of the 
site without adequate benefit to the community. 
Their stupidity should not give them any n.:>r1.:>r1rc:: 
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